
 

 

 

 
The public are welcome to attend our committee meetings, however occasionally committees may have to consider some business in 
private.  Copies of reports can be made available in additional formats on request. 

 
 

 

 
 
 

PUBLIC TRANSPORT LIAISON 
COMMITTEE 

 
 

Date: THURSDAY, 9 MARCH 2023 at 7.00 pm 

 
Committee Room 4 
Civic Suite 
Lewisham Town Hall 
London SE6 4RU 
 
Enquiries to:     
Telephone:        (direct line) 
 
MEMBERS 
 

 

Councillor Edison Huynh  L 
Councillor Louise Krupski  Labour Co-op 
Councillor James Royston  Labour Co-op 

 
Members are summoned to attend this meeting 

 
Jeremy Chambers 

 
Director of Law Governance and Elections 
Lewisham Town Hall  
Catford 
London SE6 4RU 
Date: Thursday 9 March 

 

 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

 

 

The public are welcome to attend our committee meetings, however occasionally committees may have to 
consider some business in private.  Copies of reports can be made available in additional formats on request. 

 

 

 ORDER OF BUSINESS – PART 1 AGENDA  

 

Item 
No 

 Page 
No.s 

1.   Minutes 
 

1 - 13 

2.   Declarations of Interest 
 

14 - 17 

3.   Responses from the Cancelled Meeting 8 December 2022 
 

18 - 21 

4.   Transport Questions 
 

22 - 25 

5.   AOB 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC TRANSPORT 
LIAISON COMMITTEE MEETING 

Tuesday 1 November 2022 at 7.00pm 
 
Members Present:  
 
In Person:  Councillor James Royston (Chair), Councillor Edison Huynh (Vice-

Chair), Councillor Louise Krupski 
Virtually:  N/A  
 
NB: Those Councillors listed as joining virtually were not in attendance for the 
purposes of the meeting being quorate, any decisions taken, or to satisfy the 
requirements of s85 Local Government Act 1972.  
 
Apologies:  N/A 
 
Officers Present: Paul Boulton (Head of Highways (Officer)) Claudette Minott 
(Committee Officer)  
 
Also Present:  
 
Councillors Representing Wards: 
Councillor Hilary Moore (Ward: Grove Park), Councillor John Paschoud (Ward: Perry 
Vale), Councillor James Walsh (Ward: Rushey Green), Councillor Luke Warner 
(Ward: Blackheath),  
 
Local Amenity Groups:  
Malcolm Bacchus (Telegraph Hill Society), Nick Blomstrand (St John’s Society), 
Michael Ellis (Heath Lane Neighbourhood Group and also representing Blackheath 
Society), Richard Holland (Downham Safe Neighbourhood Panel), Robert McIntosh 
(Forest Hill Society), Barry Milton (Sydenham Society), Geoffrey Thurley (Ladywell 
Society)  
 
Transport Organisation Representatives:   
Andrew Chillingworth (Govia Thameslink Railway (GTR)), Josh Freestone 
(Transport for London (TfL)), Nick Hill (Stagecoach London), Angeline Verrillo 
(GoAhead (Bexleyheath and Metro Bus I Bus Hubs)) 
 
Apologies:  George Paterson (SouthEastern), Jack Wharton (Network Rail 

Southern) 
 
Prior to the start of the committee meeting, the Committee Officer requested 
nominations for the positions of Chair and Vice-Chair for the Committee, for the 
municipal year 2022/23. 
Councillor Krupski nominated and Councillor Huynh seconded the nomination to 
appoint Councillor Royston as Chair of the Committee, for the 2022/23 municipal 
year. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 1



Councillor Royston nominated and Councillor Krupski seconded the nomination to 
appoint Councillor Roche as Vice-Chair of the Committee, for the 2022/23 municipal 
year. 
 
The Committee unanimously agreed both appointments. 
 
The Chair advised the Members and guests that all Councillors in attendance, who 
were not Members of the Committee, were speaking under Standing Orders. 
  
1.  Minutes 
  

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Public Transport Liaison Committee 
meeting held on 20 January 2022 be agreed. 

 
2.  Declarations of Interest  

 
No interests were declared  

 
3.  Rail Questions  
 

The questions submitted by Members, Councillors and guests were 
discussed.  
 
The transport organisations provided written responses that were also 
considered by the Members. As well as the written responses provided, the 
transport representatives, local amenity groups, members and guests advised 
as follows:  

 
Question 1: The TfL representative (Representative) stated that, he would 
refer any questions received at the meeting, back to the relevant parties within 
TfL for response. 
Councillor Walsh advised that during his time as a Member of the Public 
Transport Liaison Committee (PTLC), he had to submit a Freedom of 
Information (FoI) request to TfL, in order to obtain the response currently 
under consideration. TfL subsequently refused Councillor Walsh’s request on 
the basis that providing the data, may enable crime. Councillor Walsh detailed 
various breaches of the red route enforcement and the consequent impacts 
on his ward.  
Councillor Walsh informed Members that there existed a contradiction 
between the public perception regarding the onus of responsibility for the 
public highway, between TfL and the local authority.  
Members were advised by Councillor Walsh that the majority of routes going 
through wards were the responsibility of TfL.  
Councillor Walsh described the impact of the lack of enforcement by TfL on 
local amenities and businesses. 
Councillor Walsh requested that TfL provide a report regarding red route 
enforcement in time for the next scheduled PTLC meeting. Councillor Walsh 
stated the data information could be provided by ward, borough or TfL’s own 
categorisation.  

Page 2



The Representative reiterated to the Committee that he would take all 
questions received from the meeting, back to the relevant parties at TfL.  
The Representative then advised Councillor Walsh and the Committee that in 
order to obtain the answer under consideration, he had contacted the TfL 
enforcement team. The TfL enforcement team advised the Representative 
that the data provided was available at borough level.  
The Representative advised the Committee that by working in consultation 
with the local authority transport officers, it would be possible to be delve 
further into the data and be more specific, with regard to pinpointing the red 
route enforcement locations of concern for Councillor Walsh. 
The Representative advised Members and guests that in regard to the red 
route enforcement in the context of the A21 walking and cycling scheme, TfL 
were aware of the issues highlighted, which had been flagged to the 
enforcement team and a response was pending. 
The Representative also informed Councillor Walsh and Members that he 
would bring Councillor Walsh’s request for a red route enforcement report, 
back to the relevant TfL team. 
 
Councillor Paschoud supported Councillor Walsh’s submitted questions and 
advised Members that persistent breaches of the red route enforcement were 
not just an issue for Councillor Walsh’s ward.  
Councillor Paschoud noted the impacts on his own ward and that the TfL’s 
website ‘Streets’ provided inadequate means by which residents could contact 
TfL to report issues.  
The Committee were advised by Councillor Paschoud that he believed the TfL 
red route enforcement data should be public information and he too would be 
interested in viewing the data held by TfL. 
The Representative advised Councillor Paschoud and the Committee that he 
was aware the issues raised and had been escalated to the relevant TfL 
teams for response. 
Councillor Paschoud and the Members were advised by the Representative 
that the concerns raised by Councillor Paschoud regarding the TfL ‘Streets’ 
website, would be relayed back to the relevant teams for response. 
 
Councillor Krupski stated that LBL were legally required to produce a report 
annually, detailing civil enforcement and enquired whether TfL were legally 
obligated to do the same for the purposes of scrutiny. If so, how was the data 
information organised and how would it be accessible? 
The Representative advised Members that he would return Councillor 
Krupski’s questions to TfL’s enforcement or operation teams for response, 
which would be provided from TfL directly to Councillor Krupski. 

 
Question 2: The Chair noted the transport organisation Southeastern were not 
present at the meeting. 
Councillor Moore noted disappointment that the transport organisation had not 
attended the meeting to answer questions directly and provided the 
Committee with examples of the impact of issues affecting the Cannon Street 
from Lee service and its’ other connecting services. 
 

Page 3



Councillor Walsh supported Councillor Moore’s statement and added that it 
was problematic that Southeastern had not attended the committee meeting, 
particularly as many of their services cuts were negatively affecting South-
East London. Councillor Walsh also informed the Committee that the 
Southeastern service was now controlled now by the government and noted 
that changes implemented by Southeastern were announced in September 
2021 and implemented in December 2021. Members were informed by 
Councillor Walsh that the organisation’s strategy was not brought to ward 
Councillors attention, himself included. In addition Councillor Walsh believed 
there had been no real consultation on the matter. As such there was an 
urgent requirement that a strong message from the Committee be sent to 
Southeastern to insist that representatives of the organisation meet with the 
local authority and Councillors representing affected LBL wards.  
 
Councillor Krupski advised the Committee that she would send a personal 
request for Southeastern to meet with the Councillors of affected LBL wards 
and the local authority. 
The Chair confirmed that when apologies were sent, Southeastern did offer to 
meet with the Chair and Councillors of LBL wards affected. The Chair also 
advised that the meeting would be held in private. 
Councillor Paschoud commented there were no reasons why a meeting with 
the organisation should be held in private. Therefore another meeting with 
Southeastern should be organised and held in public. 
The Chair agreed that the meeting could be held in public and noted that the 
next PTLC meeting was scheduled for the 8 December 2022. 

 
Question 3: The Sydenham Society (Representative) addressed Members 
and provided a supporting statement to support the question submitted to the 
Committee. 
The Representative brought the Committees attention to the issue of the 
steep, narrow stairwells at Norwood Junction Station, with examples of the 
impacts and dangers experienced by users of the station.  
The Representative advised the station and its issues should be prioritised for 
redevelopment. 
Govia Thamelink (Representative) advised that soon there would be an 
announcement from the organisation, regarding stations that were due to be 
redeveloped.  
The Representative noted that particular station was also a London over 
ground station and speculated whether TfL may also have pending initiatives 
that included the redevelopment of Norwood Junction station. 
The Chair called the TfL (Representative) to respond. 
The Representative advised that he would not be able to comment, but would 
take the Govia Thamelink query back to TfL colleagues for response. 
 
Question 4: The Chair advised the Committee that the Telegraph Society had 
asked several questions directed to several transport organisations: Southern 
Rail, Southeastern, Network Rail, LBL and TfL. The Chair outlined the 
questions and Members and guests were directed to the written responses 
received and published in the meeting’s agenda.  

Page 4



The Telegraph Society (Representative) addressed the Committee and 
provided a supporting statement to support the questions submitted to the 
Committee. 
The Representative advised the Committee of the deterioration of the New 
Cross service over time, noting cuts, longer journey times and timetable 
changes as examples.  
The Representative made reference to the issue of loading being low after the 
pandemic, as the cited reason for service cuts by the transport organisation. 
The Representative stated in contradiction when he investigated further TfL 
advised that loading on the underground was high and TfL stated were in 
talks with the transport organisation to see if they would increase their 
services. Southern Rail advised TfL there were guarantees they would 
increase services. The Representative described passenger behaviour that 
reflected the issue.  
The Representative stated there appeared to be a stalemate on the matter, 
due to lack of communication between Southern Rail and TfL to find a solution 
to the problem. The Representative advised Members that the passenger 
capacity between the over ground and underground service providers should 
be shared. 
The TfL representative (Representative) advised that passenger loading was 
now 70-75% of what it was pre-pandemic. However, fares revenue was 
substantially lower since passengers were travelling at off-peak times or 
working from home, therefore no longer buying season tickets.  
The Representative outlined the mitigation measures with the organisations 
resources to resolve the issues cited by the Telegraph Society, such as an 
increase in services where there was higher peak time demand, such as 
London Bridge to Victoria peak time services, where 8 carriage train formats 
were used, instead of the previous 5 carriage format.  
The Representative advised the Committee that he would take the concerns 
regarding service under crowding and overcrowding back to the relevant TfL 
team/s for response. 
 
The Chair noted Southeastern and Network Rail were not present to expand 
on their responses to the questions received from the Telegraph Society. The 
Chair invited comment or questions. None were received.  
The Chair directed Members and guests to the written responses from both 
transport organisations and noted where no direct responses had been 
provided. 
 
Councillor Walsh gave thanks for the accessibility improvements made at 
Catford Station, then enquired whether the transport organisations had 
studied the cumulative effects of the cuts of services and modelling based on 
the findings. Councillor Walsh advised the Committee it would be important 
for the transport organisations to do so and to ensure communications were 
open between themselves on their findings, in order to avoid commuter 
disruption. 
The Chair supported Councillor Walsh’s comments. 
Councillor Walsh also enquired whether there would be any changes to the 
Catford Loop Line. 

Page 5



The Govia Thameslink representative (Representative) advised that he was 
certain that transport organisations would liaise with each other, when 
planning services.  
The Representative assured Members that he would take Councillor Walsh’s 
query regarding cumulative effects of services cuts back to Govia Thameslink 
colleagues/teams for further investigation. 
The Representative advised the Committee there would be no changes to the 
timetable in December 2022, for the Catford Loop Line due to be published 
soon.  
The Chair advised the Committee of the questions received from the 
Telegraph Society that were directed to TfL, with guidance on where the 
written responses could be found on the agenda. 
 
The Chair invited comment and or questions. 
 
The Telegraph Hill Society (Representative) advised the Members of the 
information provided by TfL was inconsistent across the service and not 
consistently available in various locations within a station i.e. timetables for 
connecting services not available across a station.  
The representative for TfL advised that they would refer the comment from the 
Telegraph Hill Society back to the TfL colleagues responsible for timetable 
information and request a personal response. 
 
Question 5: The Chair advised the Committee of his questions submitted in 
his capacity as Councillor representing his ward: Catford South. The Chair 
detailed the questions and where responses were or were not directly 
answered by the relevant transport organisation/s. It was noted one of his 
questions was similar to another Councillors and would be addressed later on 
in the meeting. 
The Chair confirmed he had no comments or questions to the written 
responses received to his questions. 
 
Councillor Krupski commented that in regard to the Chair’s question that 
related to plans for A21 improvements, she had circulated a report on the A21 
improvement scheme and had been involved in a walk-through of the A21 
scheme. Councillor Krupski noted that the written response in the agenda 
stated a decision on the future of the scheme response could be expected by 
spring 2023. 
The Committee were advised by Councillor Krupski, that she and Councillor 
Walsh were most concerned by the deterioration of the A21 scheme advising 
that if the scheme were to stay in place until spring 2023, then proper 
maintenance would be required.  
The Chair supported Councillor Krupski’s comment. 
The TfL representative (Representative) acknowledged Councillor Krupski’s 
report regarding the A21 scheme and noted the responses made to the report 
by various stakeholders.  
The Representative also noted the discussion that took place with Councillor 
Krupski, Councillor Walsh and himself, with regard to the required 
improvements for the A21 scheme. 

Page 6



The Representative also noted the various consultation and engagement 
events held by TfL with regard to the A21 scheme, noting consultation 
feedback received exceeded 1,000 responses that related to the same 
concerns raised by Councillor Krupski. 
The Representative assured the Committee that the concerns raised had 
been noted. 
 
The Chair gave an overview of the next set of questions received by the 
Committee that were submitted by Councillor Luke Warner, representing his 
ward Blackheath and addressed to Southeastern.  
The Chair informed Members that responses were received from 
Southeastern Railway for all of the questions submitted by Councillor Warner. 
The Chair provided guidance to the Committee where the responses could be 
found on the meeting’s agenda. 
The Chair reminded the Committee that Southeastern were not present at the 
meeting. 
 
Councillor Warner thanked the Committee for his invitation, the Blackheath 
Society who were also involved in the campaign established with regard to the 
Blackheath station service cuts and also advised of his strong disappointment 
at the non-attendance of Southeastern throughout his address to the 
Committee.  
 
Councillor Warner provided background information to the situation with 
regard to proposed service cuts at Blackheath Station, noting that residents 
were not properly consulted prior to the proposals and it was clear the 
proposed changes would be implemented. Members were advised by the 
Councillor that the result of the changes meant an important service line 
would be discontinued, whilst an off peak service line would be the alternative 
service promoted by Southeastern. 
Councillor Warner described the impacts that the local community would 
experience, in light of the service changes proposed for Blackheath station.  
 
Councillor Warner advised the Committee that he had several follow up 
questions, which related to: public consultation, future demand projections, 
service development and mobility issues - with concerns regarding the ease 
of switching platforms, considering thousands of people were expected to 
move into the ward, over the next few years.  
Councillor Warner informed Members when he visited Blackheath station, the 
information offer he observed, was inadequate, noting residents needed up-
to-date information and informed staff. Members were advised that the lack of 
consultation and up-to-date information provision had led to him receiving 
complaints from many concerned local residents and businesses. 
Councillor Warner described to Members, the demographics of the service 
users, who would be most negatively impacted by the service changes and 
cuts.  
 
Councillor Warner then asked the following questions: 
 

Page 7



 How far had Southeastern considered the service developments to 
meet the future rise in demand projections?  

 How would the ease of mobility under these circumstance be 
improved? 

 What methodology had been used as part of the future demand 
projections provided by Southeastern? 

 Would there be future plans to amend the methodology to address any 
spikes in demand or issues raised by service users going forward? 

 When would Southeastern be updating service users with updated 
printed timetables?  

 What lessons had Southeastern learned with regard to consultation 
with members of society, in order to reflect the diverse backgrounds 
and financial means of its service users? 
 

Councillor Warner requested that Southeastern provided written responses as 
soon as possible and suggested that Southeastern should also attend the 
PTLC meetings, to directly address public concerns. 
The Chair assured Councillor Warner, his questions presented at the 
Committee meeting, would be sent to Southeastern for written responses and 
an urgent meeting with the transport organisation would be requested, noting 
the next scheduled meeting 8 December 2022 might be too late for receiving 
Southeastern responses. 

 
Councillor Walsh supported Councillor Warner’s address and advised 
Members that the situation described by Councillor Warner also reflected the 
situation of many other train stations across the LBL.  
Councillor Walsh provided timetable information and examples of other train 
stations that showed service changes and cuts, off peak and on peak. 
Members were advised that most of the services affected were those in the 
South East and their replacement options, were not adequate solutions to lost 
services. Councillor Walsh advised the Committee, it was vital that the local 
community quickly were alerted to the service changes. 
The Vice-Chair supported Councillor Warner and Councillor Walsh’s 
comments and referred to Southeastern’s response provided on page 16 of 
the meeting agenda, to Councillor Warner’s second question and enquired 
when the December 2022 timetable, as referenced by Southeastern in their 
response, would be re-evaluated and whether Southeasterns’ response could 
come back to the Committee for discussion. 
 
There were no comments or questions from Members or guests. 
 
The Chair outlined the next 2 questions which were addressed to Govia/TfL, 
that were submitted to the Committee by Councillor Chris Best (Labour), 
representing the Sydenham ward. The Chair advised the Members where the 
responses could be found on the meeting’s agenda. 
The Chair gave apologies on behalf of Councillor Best, who was unable to 
attend the Committee meeting, due to other council business. 
 
The Chair invited questions or comments. None were received. 
 

Page 8



The Chair outlined the last rail related question received that was submitted 
by Councillor Oana Olaru (Labour), Representing: Downham and was 
addressed to Govia/TfL. The Chair advised the Committee where the 
responses could be found on the meeting’s agenda. 
The Chair gave apologies on behalf of Councillor Olaru, who was unable to 
attend the Committee meeting, due to other council business. 
 

4.  Bus Questions  
 
The questions submitted by Members, Councillors and guests were 
discussed.  
 
The transport organisations provided written responses that were also 
considered by the Committee. As well as the written responses provided, the 
transport representatives, local amenity groups, members and guests advised 
as follows: 
 
The Chair outlined the 2 bus related questions received that were addressed 
to Stagecoach and Transport for London and were submitted by Councillor 
Hilary Moore (Labour), representing the Grove Park ward. 

 
Question 1: Councillor Moore expanded on her question and discussed the 
negative impacts on residents who had to use a temporary 261 bus stop that 
was placed on Burnt Ash Road, parallel in location to the 261 bus stop on 
Baring Road that was out of use due to Thames Water works. Councillor 
Moore noted the negative travel impacts experienced by service users using 
the temporary route, particularly for those with mobility issues. Members were 
informed by Councillor Moore that in some instances, due to accessibility 
concerns, some services users had discontinued their use of the 261 route. 
Councillor Moore informed Members that the information circulated by 
Thames Water to local residents regarding the water works and the expected 
impact on the 261 bus route was scant and inaccurate. 
Council Moore advised the Committee that the temporary bus route was not 
workable and suggested a ‘hail and ride’ service would be more appropriate. 
The Members were advised by Councillor Moore since future Thames Water 
works were possible, adequate consultation between the service provider, 
LBL and residents should be in place, when alternative temporary routes were 
to be planned. 
 
Councillor Krupski acknowledged Councillor Moore’s concerns and advised 
that they were noted. Councillor Moore was assured by Councillor Krupski 
that when Thames Water works resumed in the future, LBL would be more 
proactive in engaging with TfL and ensuring adequate numbers of temporary 
bus stops were installed along the 261 route.  
Councillor Krupski enquired if TfL would be able to install a ‘hail and ride’ 
service along the 261 route, in the instance that in the future Thames Water 
recommence works along Baring Road. 
The TfL representative (Representative) advised Councillor Moore that he 
was not in a position to comment on the temporary 261 bus route in place 

Page 9



during the Thames Work works and he would relay her comments back to the 
TfL bus operations team. 
The Representative acknowledged the concerns raised with regard to 
consultation and engagement with the local community, regarding the 261 bus 
route service changes and advised he would relay the concerns back to the 
TfL bus operations team. 
The Representative also advised that he was not in a position to comment on 
the possibility of ‘hail and ride’ services and would refer the suggestion back 
to his TfL bus operations team for response. 
The Stagecoach representative (Representative) acknowledged Councillor 
Moores concerns and assured the Committee lessons were learned and that 
in partnership with TfL both organisations would investigate how best to 
accommodate 261 service users, going forward whenever works were 
underway. 
 
No further comments or questions were presented to the Committee, with 
regard to route 273. 
 
Question 2: The Chair detailed 2 questions received that were addressed to 
Southern Rail and Transport for London, that were submitted by the 
Telegraph Hill Society. The Chair advised the Committee where the 
responses could be found on the meeting’s agenda. 
  
The Telegraph Society (Representative) addressed the Committee and 

provided examples of the negative impact on service users, noting in 

particular service users with disabilities.  

The Representative stated that it was not clear to him why bus drivers were 

comfortable with passengers on the bus they operated when it was in motion, 

but uncomfortable with passengers on the bus, when it was stationary.  

Members were advised by the Representative that further investigation 

revealed the service providers’ company stance allowed bus drivers the 

choice to keep passengers outside of the bus they operated, when it was not 

in service.  

The Representative suggested the service providers should have policy that 

provided that passengers be allowed by bus drivers to sit on buses that were 

getting ready to go into service, unless the bus driver could provide a specific 

reason why a passenger should not allowed onto the bus prior to it going into 

service. 

The TfL representative (Representative) advised he was not in a position to 

provide a comment and noted the concerns raised by the Telegraph Society 

regarding vulnerable service users.  

The Representative advised that he was not in a position to comment on the 

policy in relation to the situation described by the Telegraph Society. 

However, the Representative assured the Telegraph Society and the 

Committee that the concerns raised would be brought back to the TfL bus 

operations team for response. 

 

Page 10



No comment or questions were presented to Committee with regard to the 2nd 

question submitted to the Committee by the Telegraph Society. 

 

The Chair advised Members that the Committee had also received a set of 

questions from a member of the public, which were added to the agenda. 

Members were advised by the Chair that the questions were resubmitted 

because the scheduled June 2022 PTLC meeting, that had been cancelled. 

The Chair outlined the details of the resubmitted questions. The Chair  

 

The Chair sought guidance from the Lead Officer as to whether they should 

take the questions to the relevant transport organisations for response. 

The Lead Officer present advised that he would take the questions to the 

relevant transport organisation and report back to Committee on the progress 

of the relevant transport organisation resolving the issues raised by the 

questions. 

 

The member of public (Guest) who re-submitted the questions intended for 

consideration at the cancelled PTLC June 2022 meeting addressed the 

Committee. 

The Guest stated that they were pleased to witness the PTLC meeting taking 

place and stressed the importance that the meetings be held more frequently 

than they had been in the past.  

The Guest noted the next PTLC meeting was scheduled for December 2022 

and enquired when the questions for transport organisations should be 

submitted. 

The Chair and Members confirmed that questions should be submitted to 

transport organisations 3 weeks prior to the scheduled PTLC meeting. 

Councillor Krupski advised that the meetings should be scheduled for the 

municipal year and transport organisations made aware of the meetings, in 

order to increase the likelihood of attendance.  

Councillor Krupski advised of her disappointment that Network Rail had not 

attended and noted the historically poor record of Network Rail attendance to 

PTLC meeting and offered to write to transport organisations to stress the 

importance of their physical attendance to the scheduled PTLC meetings. 

 

The Guest also requested that representatives who can provide answers to 

policy questions and concerns that are raised, be invited to the PTLC going 

forward, as it was disappointing to hear from representatives who were not 

able to make statements on behalf of their organisations. 

 

No comment or questions were received by the Guest from the Committee or 

others in attendance. 

 

Councillor Paschoud suggested that LBL could seek to compare its records 

with other London borough councils, to ascertain whether they had 

Page 11



experienced a better participation history with Network Rail at their committee 

meetings equivalent to LBLs PTLC committee meetings. 

Councillor Krupski advised Councillor Paschoud she would consult with her 

technical colleagues who could investigate. 

The Chair instructed the Lead Officer to do follow up research on the success 

rate other LB councils had experienced of Network Rail attending their 

equivalent PTLC meetings. 

The Lead Officer acknowledged that Councillor Krupski would follow up on the 

matter with her peers and the Lead Officer would follow up with their peer 

officers in the industry. 

 

A representative from a Blackheath Society sub-committee (Representative) 

addressed the Committee.  

The Representative described a LB Greenwich event that he had attended 

and noted that the managing director for Southeastern had attended. 

The Committee were informed by the Representative that the meeting was 

attended by the public, who were able to express their views. 

The Representative advised Members that the concerns raised were not just 

regulated to the Blackheath service changes, but also two other railway line 

routes that ran through areas such as Dartford, Woolwich and Bexleyheath. 

The Representative described the consultation, leafletting and regulatory 

procedures that would be conducted by the society. 

Members were informed of proposals that were of concern to the society that 

were due to take place in December 2022. 

The Representative discussed the issue of timetables and the obligations of 

the transport organisations to ensure they were published in good time. 

The Representative advised that it would be important to have a public 

meeting that involved Southeastern and TfL, as this would encourage other 

transport organisations to attend. 

 

The Sydenham Society (Representative) addressed Members and discussed 

the Transport Strategy and Local Implementation Plan (Plan). 

The Representative advised the Committee that the Plan was not fit for 

purpose and gave a number of examples to illustrate his viewpoint. 

The Committee were advised by the Representative that the goals set out in 

the Plan were no longer workable under the current circumstances.  

The Representative informed the Committee that the Plan needed to be 

rewritten to suit the current economic climate.  

 

The Chair moved the meeting into the next item and enquired if there were 

any comments to those put forward by the Sydenham Society with regard to 

the Transport Strategy and Local Implementation Plan (Plan). 

 

5 AOB  

 

Page 12



Councillor Krupski acknowledged the Sydenham Society’s concerns raised 

under Item 4 and advised that at present within the LBL there were capacity 

issues due to the extensive cuts experienced and that the Plan would require 

amendment.  

 

The meeting ended at 8.44pm 

Page 13



 

 

Public Transport Liaison Committee 

 

1. Summary 

1.1. Members must declare any personal interest they have in any item on the agenda. There 
are three types of personal interest referred to in the Council’s Member Code of 
Conduct: 

(1)  Disclosable pecuniary interests 

(2)  Other registerable interests 

(3)  Non-registerable interests. 

1.2. Further information on these is provided in the body of this report. 

2. Recommendation 

2.1. Members are asked to declare any personal interest they have in any item on the 
agenda. 

Declarations of Interest 

Date: 9 March 2023 

Key decision: No  

Class: Part 1  

Ward(s) affected: All 

Contributors: Chief Executive  

Outline and recommendations 

Members are asked to declare any personal interest they have in any item on the agenda. 

Page 14

Agenda Item 2



  

3. Disclosable pecuniary interests  

3.1 These are defined by regulation as: 

(a) Employment, trade, profession or vocation of a relevant person* for profit or gain 

(b) Sponsorship –payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than by the 
Council) within the 12 months prior to giving notice for inclusion in the register in 
respect of expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member or towards 
your election expenses (including payment or financial benefit  from a Trade 
Union). 

(c) Undischarged contracts between a relevant person* (or a firm in which they are a 
partner or a body corporate in which they are a director, or in the securities of 
which they have a beneficial interest) and the Council for goods, services or works. 

(d)  Beneficial interests in land in the borough. 

(e)  Licence to occupy land in the borough for one month or more. 

(f)   Corporate tenancies – any tenancy, where to the member’s knowledge, the 
Council is landlord and the tenant is a firm in which the relevant person* is a 
partner, a body corporate in which they are a director, or in the securities of which 
they have a beneficial interest.   

(g)   Beneficial interest in securities of a body where: 

(a)  that body to the member’s knowledge has a place of business or land in the 
borough; and  

(b)  either: 

(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or 1/100 of the 
total issued share capital of that body; or 

(ii) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total 
nominal value of the shares of any one class in which the relevant person* 
has a beneficial interest exceeds 1/100 of the total issued share capital of 
that class. 

*A relevant person is the member, their spouse or civil partner, or a person 
with whom they live as spouse or civil partner.  

4. Other registerable interests 

4.1 The Lewisham Member Code of Conduct requires members also to register the following 
interests: 

(a) Membership or position of control or management in a body to which you were 
appointed or nominated by the Council 

(b) Any body exercising functions of a public nature or directed to charitable 
purposes, or whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or 
policy, including any political party 

(c) Any person from whom you have received a gift or hospitality with an estimated 
value of at least £25. 

Page 15



  

5. Non registerable interests 

5.1. Occasions may arise when a matter under consideration would or would be likely to 
affect the wellbeing of a member, their family, friend or close associate more than it 
would affect the wellbeing of those in the local area generally, but which is not required 
to be registered in the Register of Members’ Interests (for example a matter concerning 
the closure of a school at which a Member’s child attends).  

6. Declaration and impact of interest on members’ participation 

6.1. Where a member has any registerable interest in a matter and they are present at a 
meeting at which that matter is to be discussed, they must declare the nature of the 
interest at the earliest opportunity and in any event before the matter is considered. The 
declaration will be recorded in the minutes of the meeting. If the matter is a disclosable 
pecuniary interest the member must take not part in consideration of the matter and 
withdraw from the room before it is considered. They must not seek improperly to 
influence the decision in any way. Failure to declare such an interest which has not 
already been entered in the Register of Members’ Interests, or participation where 
such an interest exists, is liable to prosecution and on conviction carries a fine of 
up to £5000  
 

6.2. Where a member has a registerable interest which falls short of a disclosable pecuniary 
interest they must still declare the nature of the interest to the meeting at the earliest 
opportunity and in any event before the matter is considered, but they may stay in the 
room, participate in consideration of the matter and vote on it unless paragraph 6.3 
below applies. 

6.3. Where a member has a registerable interest which falls short of a disclosable pecuniary 
interest, the member must consider whether a reasonable member of the public in 
possession of the facts would think that their interest is so significant that it would be 
likely to impair the member’s judgement of the public interest. If so, the member must 
withdraw and take no part in consideration of the matter nor seek to influence the 
outcome improperly. 

6.4. If a non-registerable interest arises which affects the wellbeing of a member, their, 
family, friend or close associate more than it would affect those in the local area 
generally, then the provisions relating to the declarations of interest and withdrawal apply 
as if it were a registerable interest.   

6.5. Decisions relating to declarations of interests are for the member’s personal judgement, 
though in cases of doubt they may wish to seek the advice of the Monitoring Officer. 

7. Sensitive information  

7.1. There are special provisions relating to sensitive interests. These are interests the 
disclosure of which would be likely to expose the member to risk of violence or 
intimidation where the Monitoring Officer has agreed that such interest need not be 
registered. Members with such an interest are referred to the Code and advised to seek 
advice from the Monitoring Officer in advance. 

8.  Exempt categories 

8.1. There are exemptions to these provisions allowing members to participate in decisions 
notwithstanding interests that would otherwise prevent them doing so. These include:- 

(a) Housing – holding a tenancy or lease with the Council unless the matter relates 
to your particular tenancy or lease; (subject to arrears exception) 

(b)  School meals, school transport and travelling expenses; if you are a parent or 

Page 16



  

guardian of a child in full time education, or a school governor unless the matter 
relates particularly to the school your child attends or of which you are a 
governor 

(c)   Statutory sick pay; if you are in receipt 

(d)   Allowances, payment or indemnity for members  

(e)  Ceremonial honours for members 

(f)   Setting Council Tax or precept (subject to arrears exception). 

 

Report author(s) and contact 

For further information about this report please contact: 
Jasmine Kassim 
Senior Committee Manager, 
Law, Corporate Governance & Elections 
Jasmine.kassim@lewisham.gov.uk 
 

Page 17

mailto:Jasmine.kassim@lewisham.gov.uk


   
 

   
 

Lewisham Public Transport Committee 

9 March 2023 

 

TfL Responses to questions raised 

 

Rail Questions 

The London Overground is getting very busy again. What plans if any is TfL thinking 

about for longer trains and/or greater frequency? South East London is the poor 

relation to the rest of London. 

 

 We are beginning a step free access and capacity improvement project at 

Surrey Quays station; this work will enable an increase in frequency from 16 

trains per hour (tph) to 18 tph on the core of the of the East London line (an 

increase from 4 tph to 6 tph on the Clapham Junction branch); this branch 

serves north Lewisham, albeit with stations in Southwark, so the benefits will 

be realised by Lewisham residents 

 We are also seeking central government and private developer funding for a 

new station on Surrey Canal Road and a further 2tph on the Crystal Palace 

branch, bringing the total to 20 tph on the East London line 

 Canada Water bus station is also being expanded and local s106 developer 

contributions will be used to fund new and improved infrastructure to meet 

growing demand 

 

Will these organisations support the reconfiguration of car passenger drop-off 

provision to allow for safer segregation between cars and pedestrian infrastructure at 

Forest Hill Station (as per the Forest Hill Society recent trial) whilst redirecting 

parking spaces to the underused Perry Vale car park?  

 

 Arriva London Rail are the leaseholders of the car park and are not, therefore, 

empowered to change the footprint of the car park 

 Making permanent changes would require a Station Change Procedure to be 

undertaken – this is a long and protracted process, involving all stakeholders 

and users of a station, including operators, freight services and the Department 

for Transport (DfT) 

 However, any station change procedure and change of purpose of the car park 

would incur legal and reconfiguration costs, which Arriva London Rail is not in 

a position to fund 

 Arriva London Rail has recently transitioned the car park contract, with a new 

provider beginning preparations from 10 January 2023 

 

Page 18

Agenda Item 3



   
 

   
 

London Overground: recently the reliability of the London Overground has dipped. 

What is the evidence TfL has collected on their performance over the last six 

months? Is there a performance dip?  

 

  London Overground T3 performance was 89.5%; below the 91.4% per cent 

achieved in Q2  

 Any service that fails to arrive at its final destination within three minutes of its 

scheduled time or is cancelled, part-cancelled or fails-to-stop is treated as a 

T-3 failure. Services which depart 30 or more seconds early are treated as a 

failure to stop and therefore fail T-3. 

 The cause of poor performance was due to several exceptional incidents: 

o industrial action by both RMT and ASLEF 

o some technical issues on the 378-train stock, which we are continuing 

to respond to 

o an increase in asset failures on Network Rail Infrastructure due to the 

hot weather period 

o a third-party tree falling onto the overhead lines between Canonbury 

and Dalston Kingsland in August, which impacted North London line 

services for two days  

 While performance has dipped over Q3, London Overground performance 

remains in a positive ‘Year to Date’ position and is in first place in the national 

league table for T-3 against other Train Operating Companies (TOCs), at 

92.42 per cent 

 

 Jubilee Line: the performance and frequency of late is poor. This was once an 

excellent line. The frequency between trains is getting much longer particularly at 

weekends. On 29th October the frequency was seven minutes between trains 

creating a packed and unpleasant journey from North Greenwich. On the same 

occasion the train display boards at North Greenwich were not working, so no one 

knew when to expect a train. More trains arrive at Canada Water going to Stratford 

and less going back to Central London. Why?  

 

 While Jubilee line weekday demand has slightly reduced since the pandemic, 

our customer demand at weekends is often busier than the corresponding 

period in previous years;;sometimes resulting in  very busy services 

 On 29 October, we ran 86.3% of services on time and the average wait time 

for a train was three minutes and thirteen seconds going westbound and three 

minutes and twelve seconds going eastbound; however, some customers 

experienced wait times of around seven minutes  

 The depot that houses most of the Jubilee Line trains is at Stratford, and while 

most trains will run up and down the line all day, trains are more likely to be 

taken out of service at Stratford if there are staff availability issues or faults on 

the line  

Page 19



   
 

   
 

 We continue to advertise and provide a good service on most days and have 

run 87% of our timetabled services so far this year; 

 One of the key reasons we are not closer to 100% is because the Jubilee line 

fleet of trains is ageing and, with high usage, faults can occur  

 In response, we have an ongoing programme of work to replace some of the 

major component parts of the entire fleet, to improve reliability 

 While this work is ongoing, customers will experience a reduced service, as 

trains have to be taken out of service for the work to take place 

 This programme of work is scheduled to last 18-24 months, but as more and 

more trains go through this process, the ad hoc maintenance that is currently 

required on the trains with older components should significantly reduce as 

they are updated with new components 

 

 

 

 

Other Questions 

The recent alternations to the junction by the Deptford mission building - between 

Evelyn, Watergate, Creek and Deptford High St are potentially dangerous, esp. for 

cyclists since the introduction of the cycle lane. Could safety mitigation measures be 

put in place for this junction please? 

 (Councillor Hau-Yu Tam (Labour), Representing Ward: Evelyn) 

 We opened Cycleway 4 between Evelyn Street and Creek Road in September 

2022, installing a new two-way cycle track 

 Cyclists do not have to be in conflict with road users at this junction and we 

have not received any concerns about this location  

 The CS4 delivery team were out on site with Lewisham transport officers on 

15 December. Together, the team considered if there were any safety risks 

and noted none 

 If the Lewisham councillor has any further details or comments, we will be 

happy to discuss them  

 

 

 

 

Page 20



   
 

   
 

At the last committee I raised that I would like to know what enforcement you’ve 

been doing across red routes especially on “pavement parkers”, those who without 

authority “cross over the pavement”, and also those who drive on pavements. 

o Please could you provide us with enforcement information for the last 

four quarters 

 

(Councillor James J Walsh (Labour), Representing Ward: Rushey Green) 

  The attached spreadsheet shows gives  a flavour of the enforcement activity 

undertaken in and around Rushey Green in recent months; it also provides an 

insight in to how the activity in the area compares to other areas in Lewisham 

 We do not have any information on offences involving driving over footways to 

reach private non-highway land as these are not decriminalised offences that 

we can capture using our enforcement cameras 

 We also have a breakdown of contravention type in the following table; tit 
shows all contraventions up until the 5 November 2022. The earliest 
contravention recorded was 30 November 2009. 

 

Count of PCN Ticket NO 

Offence Type Description Total 

Stopped where prohibited (on a red route or clearway) 28,538 

Entering and stopping where prohibited  19,583 

Parked with one or more wheels over on or a footpath or any part of 
the road other than the carriageway 

367 

Stopped on a pedestrian crossing or crossing area marked by zig 
zags 

251 
 

Parked in a special enforcement area more than 50cm from the edge 
of the carriageway and not within a designated parking space 

63 

Parked wholly or partly in a suspended bay or space. 13 

Being in a bus lane  9 

Parked in a loading space during restricted hour without loading 1 

Grand Total  48,825 

 

 

Page 21



Network Rail Questions 

 

1. Southeastern Railway, TfL and Network Rail: will you coordinate and 

decide on the long term site for Lower Sydenham Station, so the Bell Green 

Neighbourhood Plan can make provision for its future development? 

 

2. For TfL, Network Rail and Southeastern: Will you coordinate in allocating 
funding for improvements to accessibility and wayfinding to Lower Sydenham 
Station surroundings to create safe and accessible onward journeys to/from 
the station and from west entrance to east entrance via the road network? 
This can include improvements such as upgrades to existing crossings, 
improved lighting, wayfinding etc. 
 

3. For TfL, Network Rail and Southeastern: Deciding on the eventual site for a 

new intermodal/rail station is key to unlocking development of the Bell Green 

area. Can site identification and early safeguarding provisions for a new 

station be secured to ensure that no development is undertaken on the 

necessary land and to inform/support developing local development plans? 

 

Page 22

Agenda Item 4



Southeastern questions 

 

1. For TfL, Network Rail and Southeastern: Will you coordinate in allocating 
funding for improvements to accessibility and wayfinding to Lower Sydenham 
Station surroundings to create safe and accessible onward journeys to/from 
the station and from west entrance to east entrance via the road network? 
This can include improvements such as upgrades to existing crossings, 
improved lighting, wayfinding etc. 
 

2. For TfL, Network Rail and Southeastern: Deciding on the eventual site for a 
new intermodal/rail station is key to unlocking development of the Bell Green 
area. Can site identification and early safeguarding provisions for a new 
station be secured to ensure that no development is undertaken on the 
necessary land and to inform/support developing local development plans? 
 

3. For Southeastern: why no consultation on the timetable cuts? 
 

4. For Southeastern, TfL and Network Rail: will you coordinate and decide on 
the long term site for LS Station, so the Bell Green Neighbourhood Plan can 
make provision for its future development? 

 

5. For Southeastern: will you make a token recognition of the impact of your 
operational changes on our local community, by agreeing to rezone LSS to 
Zone 3? 

 

Page 23



TFL Questions 

 

1. For TfL: What Bus Route Modernisation Plans are identified or in 
development in the Bell Green Lower Sydenham area? Bus routes include 
202, 181, 352, 450, 356 & 194. 

 
2. For TfL, Network Rail and Southeastern: Will you coordinate in allocating 

funding for improvements to accessibility and wayfinding to Lower Sydenham 
Station surroundings to create safe and accessible onward journeys to/from 
the station and from west entrance to east entrance via the road network? 
This can include improvements such as upgrades to existing crossings, 
improved lighting, wayfinding etc. 
 

3. For TfL: As part of the drive to improve accessibility of the area we have 
identified that there are no night/24hr service, closest one being bus route 75 
which does not connect into the Bell Green or Lower Sydenham areas. Would 
TfL look into the introduction of a 24hr bus route or a night bus service? We 
have identified that the bus route 202 is a good candidate and offers the best 
potential in becoming a 24hr bus service with a possible nightly extension to 
North Greenwich station for an interchange with the night tube. 
 

4. For TfL and Stagecoach: What plans are there for the decarbonising of 
tailpipe emissions for bus routes 202, 181, 352, 450, 356 & 194? 
 
 

5. For TfL, Network Rail and Southeastern: Deciding on the eventual site for a 
new intermodal/rail station is key to unlocking development of the Bell Green 
area. Can site identification and early safeguarding provisions for a new 
station be secured to ensure that no development is undertaken on the 
necessary land and to inform/support developing local development plans? 

 

6. TfL:  The Bell Green gyratory system is badly congested. TfL's work 

rephasing traffic lights is undermined by ratrunners using Sainsburys carpark 

as a cut-through. Pedestrians crossing the car park park are being put in 

harms way by aggressive drivers. Will TfL please review this issue, and 

arrange for APR cameras to monitor the problem? 

Page 24



PUBLIC TRANSPORT LIAISON COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

Report Title 
 

Transport Questions 

Key Decision 
 

  Item No. 4 

Ward 
 

All 

Contributors 
 

Chief Executive 

Class 
 

Part 1  Date: 9 March 2023 

 
 
This item contains the questions sent to transport representatives by attendees of the 
Committee. The representatives may choose to attach written responses and/or respond in 
person. 

Page 25


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	2 Declarations of Interest
	3 Responses from the Cancelled Meeting 8 December 2022
	4 Transport Questions
	Southeastern Questions
	TFL Questions
	Questions template


